

# Olga Lackner



+46 793 375 012  
lacknerolga@gmail.com  
Olga Lackner  
olgalackner.com  
Gothenburg, Sweden

I am an industrial designer with a focus on holistic design, creating value in physical products and improving user experience. I care about sustainable product development. My strengths lie in translating needs into solutions through collaboration.



## SKILLS

## LANGUAGES

**Keywords** Product development, design thinking, rapid prototyping  
**Design** Figma, Adobe Photoshop, Indesign, Illustrator, Animate  
**3D** Solidworks, Fusion360, Blender, Maya  
**Prototyping** Arduino, Unity, CAD modeling, 3D printing  
**Coding** Web Design, HTML, CSS, Javascript, C++, Angular

German native  
English C2  
Dutch B2  
Swedish A2

## EXPERIENCE

**Master Thesis** Ullman Human Design | Spring 2024  
Redesign of the ergonomic office chair Ullmanstolen for intuitive user experience with custom components in a modern home or shared office context.

**Art Director, part time** Chalmers Studentkår Rekrytering | June 2023 - current

**Design of an infusion bottle for a startup** iWater, Chalmers | Aug - Dec 2023

**Global Innovation and Sustainability Internship in polymer packaging** Roche | July - October 2023

**Development of a knee-stabilisation brace for MRI tracking** Sahlgrenska, Chalmers | Jan - June 2023

**Graphic Designer, contract** University of Twente | March - July 2022

**Graphic Designer & Writer** InDepth Student Magazine | September 2021 - August 2022

**Internships** Takeda Austria GmbH | January, August - September 2019

**Landscape architect internship** Naturplan | July - August 2018

**Front-end web development internship** Softwaretechnik GmbH Traun | July - August 2017

## EDUCATION

**Industrial Design Engineering, MSc** Chalmers University of Technology, Sweden | 2022 - 2024  
A product development degree focused on sustainable and innovative product and service design and creating meaningful experiences.

**Industrial Design Engineering, BSc** University of Twente, Netherlands | 2019 - 2022

**Business Informatics** Johannes Kepler University, Austria | 2018

**International Baccalaureate & Austrian High School Diploma** Linz International School Auhof | 2010 - 2018

## PUBLICATIONS

**Lackner, O. B. (2023)** Embodying the Driving Experience through AI Driving Assistants as a Means of Noticing the More-than Human. DRS2024: Boston. (accepted as of Feb. 2024)

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Chalmers Dance Society | Social Media Manager  
Dierenbuddy | Caring for pets of the Elderly  
Peer Mediator and mentor for young students

## HOBBIES

Ballroom dance  
Rock Climbing  
Reading & Bookbinding